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MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 1, 2017

TO: Faculty

FROM: Dantrea Hampton, President

Faculty Senate

RE: Nominations and Notice of Election: December 5-6, 2017, Election for
the Post Tenure Review Committee

This week we received the Post Tenure Review Policy and Calendar. In keeping with the calendar we
must have an election to form the Post Tenure Review Committee. The shared policy states that the
committee be composed of no more than 7 tenured faculty each coming from the unit where faculty are
being reviewed. If you are being reviewed; or related by marriage or partnership to someone under
review, you cannot serve on the committee.

The Post Tenure Review Committee will be reviewing candidates from 2016 and 2017. This candidate
pool of 11 faculty is representative of 7 divisions. Since time is a true factor, nominations will be accepted
via email at dantrea.hampton@kysu.edu. Please nominate and send forth eligible tenured faculty to
represent the units named below. Nominations will be accepted until Monday, December 4, 2017 at

12:00pm.

The election will take place on Blackboard on Tuesday, December 5, 2017 at 8:00am through
Wednesday, December 6, 2017 at 4:30pm.

The following is a list of the representative units of tenured faculty that will be reviewed. Please submit
nominations from these units/divisions:

Reviewed Faculty Nominated
Unit/Division Elected Term _ Tenured Faculty
Business Administration (BUA)---------------- 2017-2018
Education (EDU) 2017-2018
Fine Arts (FA) 2017-2018
Library ---- 2017-2018
Literature, Language and Philosophy (LLP)--2017-2018
Math and Science (MS) 2017-2018

Public Administration (PUA) 2017-2018
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